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Sandy White-O

Source of intel is 2958. Might explain why OPI requested HS name and phone 
number.

TIME

1605

THURSDAY 21-08-08

Email from corrections

LOG ICR/IR

From: Kelly, Jason P
Sent: Thursday, 21 August 2008 3:01 PM

Pll
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Sandy White-O

To: 
Subject:

Green-O Green-O

FW: ROBERTA WILLIAMS

fyi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Pearce-O

Thursday, 21 August 2008 2:59 PM 
Kelly, Jason P
FW: ROBERTA WILLIAMS/^^H

FYI Jason and anyone else you think might be interested.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gray, Andrew
Thursday, 21 August 2008 2:36 PM

Pearce-o A; Bateson^tuart^tatOlark; Buick, Boris
ROBERTA WILLIAM^^^^I^^I^^

Fellows , monitored call between above mentioned indicates that Nicola Gobbo is dating 
former Police Officer David Waters [ docket ] soon as his name is mentioned Roberta Williams 
states he is the one that killed " mad Charlie " take it that being Charlie Hegyaiji

Intel from HS that sh^na^po^n to Mick WELLS, ESD a number of times re 
statement made by and allegation that he makes about meeting a
policeman whilst insidqUand being givenmilH by that policeman, did not state 
who the policeman is. Has mentioned this before. Told her did not want to know 
anything about It. got caught^^^^^l HS says someone will get
arrested soon
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Sandy White-O

HS has spoken to SHERIFFS re Horty trial. Sheriffs has found something in notes re 
FLYNN. HS satisfied not related to her involvement with*"*^*^ Again reminded by 
not to speak about potential defences to HS informed police interested in issues 
affecting HS safety re this trial but NOTHING else.
Reports call from Tony but conversation only relating to KARAM’s problems. TM 
matters not until late September, so HS will visit in 1 to 2 weeks re agreed message.

FRIDAY 22-08-08
TIME LOG ICR/IR
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